

RUBA QEWAR

Email: Ruba_Qewar@yahoo.com Phone: + 1 (972) 207-1911 Website <http://www.rubaqewar.com>

Portfolio & Demo-Reel: https://www.artstation.com/ruba_qewar

Enthusiastic, self-motivated, energetic, well organized, focused **3D modeling, texturing & surfacing** with extensive and progressive experience in **virtual environment** for gaming. Highly effective at building teams. Creative thinker, able to follow directions as well as committed to thinking outside of the box.

EXPERIENCE

Suh'Dutsing Telecom.....<https://cedarbandcorp.com/suhdutsingtelecom>
Huntsville, AL, USA. *December 2018-Present*

- **Interactive 3D Modeler & Animator/Developer**
 - 3D modeling, texturing tools and vehicles for U.S. CASCOM (Combined Arms Support Command).
 - Animating the training procedures to set them up for the games/simulations.
 - Playtest and giving feedback for review before publishing.

Resistance & Liberation.....<https://resistance-and-liberation.com>
Richardson, TX, USA. *May 2018-Present*

- **3D Artist (Volunteer)**
 - 3D modeling and texturing.

4K MEDIA PRODUCTIONS.....
DFW Area, TX, USA. *May 2015-March 2018*

- **3D Digital Artist (Freelancer)**
 - 3Ds modeling, texturing & Surfacing.
 - Videography: Promotional Advertisements, Special Events, Vlogs, Seminars, etc.
 - Web design: Interactive and static websites.

ISI.....www.IslamicSchoolofIrving.org
Irving, TX, USA. *January 2015-December 2018*

- **Digital Art Teacher**
 - Taught Graphic Design, photography, videography, web design and photoshop.
 - Taught Digital Arts such as 3Ds modeling and texturing as well as virtual environments for gaming using Unity for the High School Students (9th- 12th).

TOP NUTCH.....
Dallas, TX, USA. *February 2014-December 2016*

- **Marketing Manager**
 - Setting up fundraising events in different charitable organizations in all over the United States.

BRIDGES FOUNDATION.....www.bridges-foundation.org
Cairo, Egypt. *October 2012-January 2014*

- **Researcher/Lecturer**
 - Conducted workshops and lectures in interfaith religion between Christianity and Islam.
 - Authoring the book of "The Map" while researching in the interfaith field.

WAL-MART.....www.walmart.com
Dallas, TX, USA. *June 2002-June 2006, October 2011-August 2015*

- **Customer Service Manager**
 - Responsible of all the customer's needs, and striving for excellence at the front-end

ADNANI GROUP.....www.adnanigroup.com
Amman, Jordan. *March 2010-July 2010*

- **Multimedia Administrator**
 - Responsible of all the Blue print designs such as business cards, posters, flyers, CD covers etc.
 - Edited and post produced promotional videos to be streamed on the website of the company.
 - Designed and maintained their website and social media.

BUNATUL GHAD ACADEMY.....www.baa.com.jo
Amman, Jordan. *August 2009-December 2009*

- **Translator (contractor)**
 - translated all the curriculums and the policies of the school from Arabic to English and vice versa.

PEACE ACADEMY.....<http://www.salamfoundation.us>
Richardson, TX, USA. *August 2006-August 2009*

- **Subject Teacher**
 - Taught 1st -8th grades. Constructed the curriculum of the Arabic language to fit the students' needs.

ISF <http://www.islamicervices.org>
Garland, TX, USA. *April 2007-June 2009*

- **Marketing Manager**
 - Participated in the Arabic curriculum design of the third and fourth grades books
 - Promoted the Curriculum Books to all the private schools globally.
 - Setting up booths in the exhibitions and bazaars of conventions and other special events.

CAT STUDIOS 3D ANIMATION & SPECIAL EFFECTS
Dallas, TX, USA. *January 2006-May 2006*

- **2Ds Animator**
 - Animated characters for educational videos about deferral driving.

IOMEDIA CO... <http://www.io-media.com>
Dallas, TX, USA. *January 2005-May 2005*

- **Web & Graphic Designer**
 - Designed Websites using Photoshop, HTML & CSS.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS at Dallas

Richardson, Texas, USA Aug 2015 - Present (GPA 3.9)

- **Bachelor Degree: Arts & Technology; Gaming Concentration**

Courses in modeling, texturing, virtual environment, lighting & composition, computer science, and much more...
Software: Maya, Zbrush, 3Ds Max, Mudbox, Substance Designer & Painter, ZBrush, Adobe Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere, Nuke, Unity, Unreal Engine, Xnormal, etc.

CLOVERDALE UNIVERSITY; Division of the Graduate Theological Foundation

South Bend, Indiana, USA 2007 - 2009

- **Bachelor Degree: Religious Education, Islamic Studies Track**

Courses in Authority of The Sunnah, Tajweed, Fiqh of Worship, Fiqh of Hadeeth, Tafseer Al-Qura'an, Comparative Religion, Financial Contracts, Family Law, Arabic Language and Fiqh of Da'awah.

RICHLAND COLLEGE of The Dallas County Community College District

Dallas-TX, USA 2003-2005 (GPA 3.8)

- **Associate Degree: Multimedia Technology –Multimedia Graphic and Web Design**

Courses in visual and imaging designs, sound track and multimedia, animation (Flash, Action script, HTML, XML and CSS, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Advanced Digital Video, Sound Effects, 3D Studio Max and more...)

Y. W. C. A. (Youth Women Christian Association) Vocational Training Center

Amman-Jordan 2000-2001

- **Associate Degree: Office Management and Executive Secretarial Program**

ACTIVITIES & ACHIEVEMENTS

- MAJORS HONOR; Academic Honor: University of Texas at Dallas 2018
- MAGNA CUM LAUDE Honor; Academic Honor: University of Texas at Dallas 2018
- THE MAP; Third Place in the Research Competition of Abdullah AbdulGhani Center (Religious Fundamentalism) 2013
- EVANGELISM GUIDE; authoring a book about Christian Evangelism. Sponsored by Bridges Foundation 2013
- BEST TEACHER; Recognition from Peace Academy 2009
- BEST SOUND EFFECT EDITOR: MAS Youth Office – Plano/TX (Mercy to ManKind Play) 2008
- TAJWEED TEACHER COMPETITION 1st Place: Peace Academy 2007
- THE BEST MORALS AND MANNERS; Respecting & Loving the Parents 2nd Place: Iqra TV 2007
- PHI THETA KAPPA Academic Honor 2005: Richland College
- EXUBERANT ENERGY SPEAKER: Richland College 2005
- WEB ANIMATION COMPETITION 3rd Place (MCAF; Multimedia Computer Arts Festival) 2005
- FINE ARTS COMPETITION 1st Place: The Jordanian Education District 2000 (Mu'ta University)
- HONORABLE RECOGNITION 1st Place FINE ARTS: The Jordanian Educational District 1999
- HONORABLE RECOGNITION 1st MUSIC: The Jordanian Educational District 1999

*Check my **linkedin** for more achievements: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ruba-qewar-173511155/>*

References upon request please!